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April 13, 1938,

¥r. L. B, lanotte, Jr,.

International Business kackines Corporation
1111 Connncticut ..venue, XK. .

Washington, D. C,

Dear Nr. Lacotte:

You.doubtless recall our discussion aoms months azo concerning the
rendoniner attechment in whish I tried to interest IHM Shrough our
friend Lemmon and ¥r. Ogsbhury. You will alsoc recall €liat after s couple
of years' study, Er. Ogsbury reported t-at thLey didn't think the device
was upeful, or trat it had = place in tie line. My attention was aslled
the otsliar day to a statemsnt whick I Fhin: will bs of interest to you.
Mr. Dickson H. Lesvens, Research .osociante, Gowlrs Ocrmission for
Economic Iesearelh, Colorado Upringi, Jolorado, in the "Report of dxd
Annual Pepenreh Conferencs on Iconomios apd Statistics, June 2B-July 23,
1937", has n paper entitled "Drawings fron Rectangular Distribetions®.
Nr. leavens in the sourss of tLis study mckes the following remarik:
"Punshed tabulating caxds faoilitate recording mmd checking, but an
autonatic nochaniecal aexing device for thom e nnt yet available.”

I knew, of ocourse, that there ere uses, Lir, Ogsbury and his
asaoeintes to the contrary motwithstandting, btut of courss, I realize
that he i3 in n better position than I'am to know whetior tLess uses
are sufffalently important $o warrant having a special gedget for it.
Anyhow, I thought I would call this to your attention to do with what
you please, if enything at sll, I may adl tiat recently I lave hed to go -
t0 the trouble to get one of thase goigets built by & loocal firm,

I bhave not Leard one singld word from Walter since ths last letter,
which was early in Fedbruary, and I guoas the whole matter is dead. What
a washout hs is! ’

Sinoerely yours,

¥illiam F. Friedman.
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